
 
Town of Surfside 

Regular Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

SUPPLEMENTAL No. 1  
May 14, 2019 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
      

        
 

 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who 
becomes boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further 
appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to 
continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in 
support or opposition to a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or 
placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding officer. 
Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
  
Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be 
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for 
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 
45 minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of 
a majority of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time 
frames. Likewise, commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes 
each unless an extension is granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior 
sentence.  
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting 
lobbying activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to 
engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically 
includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or 
employee of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the 
normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" 
specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit 
community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special 
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears 
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association 
without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to 
express support of or opposition to any item. 

 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum 
capacity of 99 people.  Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the 
meeting from the first floor. 
 

 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if 
the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 

 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 14, 2019 
 

  

2 

  
 

 

 

1. Opening        

A. Call to Order           
B. Roll Call of Members     
C. Pledge of Allegiance  
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Recognition of Ms. Aletha Player, FPL Area Manager, External Affairs – 

Mayor Daniel Dietch 

H. Introduction of Mr. Christopher Ferreira, FPL External Affairs Advisor – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

I. Proclamation Presentation Designating May as the Jewish American 

Heritage Month – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

J. Code Enforcement Officers’ Appreciation Week Proclamation 

Presentation – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings - None 

 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent 

agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and 
will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request that an 
item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.  If the 
public wishes to speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the 
Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak 
prior to the approval of the consent agenda. 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

    
- April 3, 2019 Town Commission Budget Workshop Minutes 
- April 9, 2019 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 

 
            *B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
      
            *C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  
 

         D.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
  - January 7, 2019 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
  - January 16, 2019 Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Minutes 
  - March 7, 2019 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 
  - March 11, 2019 Special Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
  -  March 28, 2019 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
 - April 1, 2019 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes  



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 14, 2019 
 

  

3 

  
 

   
  

 
E.  A Resolution Urging Miami-Dade County League of Cities to Create a 

Committee Dedicated to the Protection and Conservation of the 
Biscayne Bay Ecosystem – Commissioner Tina Paul 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA URGING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY LEAGUE OF 
CITIES TO CREATE A COMMITTEE DEDICATED TO THE PROTECTION 
AND CONSERVATION OF THE BISCAYNE BAY ECOSYSTEM, TO 
ADDRESS AND FORMULATE COMPREHENSIVE POLICIES ON 
REGIONAL ISSUES IMPACTING BISCAYNE BAY; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
F.  Approval of Proclamation for Code Enforcement Officers’ Appreciation 

Week – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
G. Approval of Proclamation Designating May as the Jewish American 

Heritage Month – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
    
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 
 

A.  Second Reading Ordinances 
 

1.  Prohibiting Hotels in H40 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
[Linked to Item 9G] 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 90-41, 

“REGULATED USES”, TO CHANGE THE LIST OF PERMITTED, 

CONDITIONAL, AND PROHIBITED USES TO PROHIBIT HOTELS IN 

THE H-40 ZONING DISTRICT SOUTH OF 93RD STREET AND 

ADDRESS HOTEL ACCESSORY USES; PROVIDING FOR 

SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 

PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 
 
 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 14, 2019 
 

  

4 

  
 

 
 
 

 (Set for approximately __N/A__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 

 
B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

1. Florida Friendly Landscape Ordinance - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING ARTICLE VIII, “LANDSCAPE 

REQUIREMENTS,” OF CHAPTER 90, “ZONING,” OF THE TOWN’S 

CODE OF ORDINANCES BY ESTABLISHING FLORIDA-FRIENDLY 

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; 

AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good 
and Welfare) 

 
 
  A.  Parking Utilization Analysis – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 
121 WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR A PARKING UTILIZATION STUDY; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK 
AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND 
TOWN OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
OF THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

  
B.  Hurricane Cost Recovery – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A FEDERALLY-FUNDED 
SUBAWARD AND GRANT AGREEMENT FOR THE 
REIMBURSEMENT OF HURRICANE IRMA EXPENSES; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF 
THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 14, 2019 
 

  

5 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

C.  Additional Bigbelly Trash and Recycling Containers – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager   

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 

CONNECT SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE AND BIGBELLY SOLAR, INC. FOR ADDITIONAL 

SOLAR POWERED TRASH/RECYCLE COMPACTION 

CONTAINERS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT; 

AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

D.  Suntrust Purchasing Card Agreement – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager   

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A COMMERCIAL CARD 
AGREEMENT WITH SUNTRUST BANK; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
E.  Appropriation of Resort Tax Fund Balance (Tourism Reserves) for 

the funding of Beach Renourishment Mitigation Plan – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO  THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 TOURIST RESORT FUND ANNUAL 
BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE AND RELEASE RESERVES TO THE 
TOURIST BOARD PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES ACCOUNT IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $140,000.00 FOR FUNDING OF A BEACH 
RENOURISHMENT MITIGATION PLAN; APPROVING THE 
BUDGET AMENDMENT, RELEASE OF THE FUNDS FROM 
RESERVES AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS; PROVIDING FOR 
APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 
 
 
 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 14, 2019 
 

  

6 

  
 

 
 
 

 
  F.   Fourth of July Fireworks – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
ZAMBELLI FIREWORKS MANUFACTURING CO. FOR THE 
TOWN’S FOURTH OF JULY FIREWORKS DISPLAY; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR WAIVER OF COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING PROCEDURES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
G. Miami-Dade County Environmental and Education Grant – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING LOGISTICAL SUPPORT FOR 

THE YOUTH ENVIRONMENTAL ALLIANCE (YEA) IN CONNECTION 

WITH THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL 

ENHANCEMENT AND EDUCATION GRANT PROGRAM FOR 

ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION FUNDING; AUTHORIZING THE 

TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH YEA 

FOR SUCH PURPOSES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 

IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

   

H. Resolution Waiving Building Permit Fees for Additional 
Sustainability Initiatives – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, WAIVING TOWN BUILDING PERMIT FEES 
AND REQUIRING EXPEDITED DEVELOPMENT AND REVIEW 
PROCESSES FOR SUSTAINABILITY PROJECTS; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

I.  Global Payments Direct (OpenEdge) Credit Card Processing 
Agreement - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A CARD SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH GLOBAL PAYMENTS DIRECT, INC.; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF 
THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 14, 2019 
 

  

7 

  
 

 
 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the 
Town 
 Commission and will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member 
may 
 request that an item be removed from the consent agenda and discussed 
separately. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. EpiPen – Commissioner Tina Paul 
B. Beach Renourishment Update [Verbal] - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 
C. Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Parking Recommendation – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
D. Charter Amendment Ballot Question Information and Deadlines – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
E. Code Compliance Resources – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
F. Single-Use Plastics Prohibition – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Zoning in Progress – New Applications or Site Plans for Hotels in H40 

Zoning District, South of 93rd Street – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager [Linked to Item 4A1]  

H. Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center Students Residency 
Requirements Staffing Support – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 

 
      10. Adjournment   
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

 

 

Guillermo Olmedillo 

Town Manager 

 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 14, 2019 
 

  

8 

  
 

 

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS 
WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT 
DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 
EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR 
SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A 
COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  
A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE 
CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, 
WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH 
COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 14, 2019 
7:00pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 14, 2019 

Prepared by: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject: Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center Students Residency Requirements Staffing Support 

Objective: To seek direction from the Town Commission whether to direct the Town Manager to 
work with the Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center Administration, the Miami-Dade 
County School Board, and the Administrations from the feeder communities (e.g., Bay 
Harbor Islands, Bal Harbour and Indian Creek) to develop a mechanism to fund a staff 
person to verify addresses to enable the enforcement of residency requirements as 
specified in Miami-Dade School Board Rules and the Florida Statutes for the students 
at the Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center. 

Consideration: The Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center has and continues to be challenged by 
“overcrowding,” a condition that adversely impacts the students and administration.  A 
contributing factor to the overcrowding is the registration of students who reside “out-
of-district”.  While the Miami-Dade County School Board has rules that govern 
registration, there are inadequate resources to effectively enforce the rules.  To help 
address this pervasive issue, Surfside passed Resolution No. 2010-1978 requesting that 
Miami-Dade County Public School enforce the residency requirements for students 
enrolled at the Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center and offering Town Assistance.   

The quality of the education at the Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center is a strong 
incentive to live in Surfside and we are in a position to work with our neighboring 
communities to develop and implement a solution to this issue that has existed for more 
than 20 years.  The template for working together has been set with initiatives such as 
the school resource office and school nurse. 

Recommendation: For the Town Commission to direct the Town Manager to work with the Ruth K. Broad 
Bay Harbor K-8 Center Administration, the Miami-Dade County School Board, and the 
Administrations from the feeder communities to develop a mechanism to fund a staff 
person to verify addresses to enable the enforcement of residency requirements as 
specified in Miami-Dade School Board Rules and the Florida Statutes for the students 
at the Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center and present the approach and funding 
request at the June 2019 Commission Meeting. 

Enclosure 

Page 410

9H



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413



Page 414



Page 415



Page 416



Page 417



Page 418



Page 419



Page 420



Page 421



Page 422



Page 423



Page 424




